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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 10:01 am
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZ1342L & PC8868E ALONG PIONEER ROAD ON 21.4.2021 

[External General] *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC21006344/ga3
Attachments: 3 DAYS NOTICE TO TP.pdf

Hi Gerald,  
 
We have issue a 3 days notice email to TP on 27/04/2022. Till date no further response from TP.  
 
We will proceed to submit WP report and close the case as survey has been done.  
 
Thanks  
 
 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence 

should be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be 

in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6749-4274 | MAIN: 6256 3561 | EMAIL: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| FAX: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 4 June 2021 4:36 pm 
To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZ1342L & PC8868E ALONG PIONEER ROAD ON 21.4.2021 [External General] *** 
LKK REF: CC4/LPC21006344/ga3 
 
Dear Gerald, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Enclosed for your perusal is:  

 Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition 
 preliminary advice  
 Estimate cost of repair 
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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 5:28 pm
To: Tricia Woo
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZ1342L & PC8868E ALONG PIONEER ROAD ON 21.4.2021 

[External General] // LKK REF: CC4/LPC21006344/ga3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Hi Tricia,  
 
Till date, we have yet to receive video footage from your end since 14/06/2021. 
 
Please provide us with the video footage / PIR / any other concrete evidence by 29/04/2022. 
 
Failing which, we will proceed to submit report and close the case at our end.  
 
Thanks  
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be 
made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any 
inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
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

 

From: Tricia Woo <tricia.onelinemotorworks@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 1:04 pm 
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZ1342L & PC8868E ALONG PIONEER ROAD ON 21.4.2021 [External General] // LKK 
REF: CC4/LPC21006344/ga3 
 
Hi Cecilia, 
 
We would like to proceed with the third party claim. 
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Kindly advise the finalised amount. 
 
Regards, 
Tricia 
 
 
 
 
On Wed, Apr 27, 2022 at 11:36 AM Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

  

Your ref: GZ 1342L 

Our Ref: CC4/LPC21006344/Ega3     

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 8868E & GZ 1342L ON 23/04/2021 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Kindly check and advise if your client is still interested to pursue with his third-party claim against our principal M/s 
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD. 

                                                                                                                                                                                  

Please provide video footage within 3 days from the date of this e-mail. Otherwise, we shall have no other option but 
to submit our report to our principal for closure. 

  

  

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 

  


